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Dear Loma 

The late Gladys Richards 

I write following our various telephone conversations. 

I confirm that Detective Constable Colvin of Hampshire Police attended here on 13 June 2000 to hand me the 
"disclosure pack". This consists of statements made to police by the late Mrs Richards’ daughters, [__C_o_d_e__A__] 
and "i[i[i[i[i[~e[~[i[i[i[i[i] and also those extracts from the late Mrs Richards’ case records which the police 
consider to be relevant to their enquiries. I enclose copies of these papers. 

I confirm that as arranged I will attend Gosport War Memorial Hospital on 20 June 2000 to see i.c_o~_e.Ai 
i ......................... i ............................. 

i ...... C.o.de_A. ...... J at 12.30 p.m, i ...... (;-odeA ..... fat 13.30 p.m., and [ ........ iS oae~,- ........ i at 14.30 p.m. As agreed I have 
written to each of them encl~)~ii~-~-iJiSiS~}-bf the disclosure pack and confirming my appointments to see them. 
As discussed I considered that it was important that the staff see the papers disclosed by the police before I 
meet them. I have advised each of them that if they are concerned and would like to speak to me prior to 
Tuesday afternoon they may telephone me here or on my mobile telephone. 

After I have discussed matters with the staff on Tuesday afternoon I will make arrangements for them to attend 
with me for interview by Detective Constable Coivin at Gosport Police Station. Mr Colvin has told me that he 
intends to interview [-----_-C_-~-~-----iand i ....... Cod e-~.- ...... i under Caution. He does not intend to interview 
[~i~i~i:¢:o_-d_-~i:A_-i~i~i~] under Caution. He will sim~ly-Si~-~i~R]~i~-f~er to assist him with his enquiries by providing a 
witness statement. 

I shall keep you advised as to any significant development. 

Yours sincerely 

[ .............  o ieA ........... ? 
i ................................................ ! 

D J ROCHE 

Eric 
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